Ashfield Nursing Home Residents Fund

Constitution.

Name

The charity's name is Ashfield Nursing Home Resident Fund.

Purpose

The charity will fund well-being projects, for residents living in Ashfield Nursing Home Wetherby, from public donations.

Trustees

The charity shall be manged by a committee of trustees who are appointed at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the charity.

Operations

In order to carry out the charitable purposes, the trustees have the power to:

- 1) Raise funds, receive grants and donations,
- 2) Apply funds to carry out the work of the charity,
- 3) Co-operate with and support other charities with similar purposes,
- 4) Do anything which is lawful and necessary to achieve the purposes of the charity.

Membership

The charity shall have membership. People who support the work of the charity and are aged 18 or over, can apply to the trustees to become a member. Once accepted by the trustees, membership last for 1 year and may be renewed. The trustees will keep an up-to-date membership list.

The trustees may remove a person's membership if they believe it is in the best interest of the charity. The member has the right to be heard by the trustees before the decision is made and can be accompanied by a friend.

Registration reference: 061000090812

1

Annual General Meeting (AGM)

- 1) The AGM must be held every year, with 14 days' notice given to all members telling them what is on the agenda. Minutes must be kept of the AGM.
- 2) There must be at least 50% of members present at the AGM.
- 3) Every member has one vote.
- 4) The trustees shall present the annual report and accounts.
- 5) Any member may stand for election as a trustee.
- 6) Members shall elect 3 trustees to serve for the next year. They will retire at the next AGM but may stand for re-election.

Trustee Meetings

- 1) Trustees must hold at least 3 meetings each year. At their first meeting after the AGM they will elect a chair, treasurer and secretary. Trustees may act by majority decision.
- 2) At least 3 trustees must be present at the meeting to be able to take decisions. Minutes shall be kept for every meeting.
- 3) If trustees have a conflict of interest, they must declare it and leave the meeting while this matter is being discussed or decided.
- 4) During the year, the trustees may appoint up to 2 additional trustees. They will stand down at the next AGM.
- 5) The trustees may make reasonable additional rules to help run the charity. These rules must not conflict with this constitution or the law.

Money and Property

- 1) The charity will not accept any more donations for the current fiscal year once the annual income limit for a non-registered charity has been reached.
- 2) Money and property must only be used for the charity's purpose.
- 3) Trustees must keep accounts. The most recent annual accounts can be seen by anybody on request.
- 4) Trustees cannot receive money or property from the charity, except to refund reasonable out of pocket expenses.
- 5) Money must be held in the charity's bank account. All expenditure transactions, such as cheque signatures and online banking authorisation, must be authorised by 1 trustee.

General Meetings

If the trustees consider it is necessary to change the constitution, or wind up the charity, they must call a General Meeting so that the membership can make the decision. Trustees must also call a General Meeting if they receive a written request from the majority of members. All members must be given 14 days' notice and told the reason for the meeting. All decisions require a two third majority. Minutes must be kept.

1) Winding up – any money or property remaining after payment of debts must be given to a charity with similar purposes to this one.

Registration reference: 061000090812

www.ashfieldcarehome.com /residents-fund

- 2) Changes to the constitution can be made at AGMs or General Meetings. No change can be made that would make the organisation no longer a charity.
- 3) General Meeting called on written request from a majority of members.
- 4) Trustees may also call a general Meeting to consult the membership.

Indemnity

Ashfield Nursing Home Residents Fund indemnifies the trustees/management committee, from the funds of the charity, for losses and expenses that may arise from any claim made against them, as a result of the proper exercise of their duties, including consequential losses and costs incurred to rectify any harm done, such as legal fees or other professional costs.

Setting up the charity

This constitution was adopted on 26th May 2023 by the people whose signatures appear below. They are the first members of the charity and will be the trustees until the AGM, which must be held within one year of this date.

Full Name	Signature
Sean Dawson	Dan
Karen Dean	De
Jennifer Lowcock	Dela

Registration reference: 061000090812

